

From: Dugué, Monalisa (Whitehouse)
Sent: Sat, 3 May 2025 01:08:05 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Cc: Tulloch, Rebecca (Whitehouse)
Subject: Re: Call w/Sen. Whitehouse

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sydney,
Please let me know if the Secretary was able to make the call, thanks.

Monalisa Dugué

Chief of Staff

U.S. Senator Sheldon Whitehouse

Hart Senate Office Bldg., Rm. 530

Washington, DC 20510

(b)(6)

Monalisa_dugue@whitehouse.senate.gov

On May 2, 2025, at 7:08 PM, Dugué, Monalisa (Whitehouse)
<Monalisa_Dugue@whitehouse.senate.gov> wrote:

Yes, this is the Senator's #. Let me know what time today he'll likely call today, as the Senator is eager to speak with him.

Monalisa Dugué

Chief of Staff

U.S. Senator Sheldon Whitehouse

Hart Senate Office Bldg., Rm. 530

Washington, DC 20510

(b)(6)

Monalisa_dugue@whitehouse.senate.gov

On May 2, 2025, at 7:02 PM, Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov> wrote:

Hi! I'm so sorry the Secretary's event went longer than expected. Is his number (b)(6) He is going to try to call on his way home but if they aren't able to connect today can we look at a time Monday morning for them to touch base? We could do 11 or 11:30am?

From: Dugué, Monalisa (Whitehouse) <Monalisa_Dugue@whitehouse.senate.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 6:50 PM

To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>

Cc: Tulloch, Rebecca (Whitehouse) <Rebecca_Tulloch@whitehouse.senate.gov>

Subject: Call w/Sen. Whitehouse

You don't often get email from monalisa_dugue@whitehouse.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney?

Monalisa here's. The Senator just asked me to connect him on this call. Could you please let me know what's the status? Thank in advance!

Monalisa Dugué

Chief of Staff

U.S. Senator Sheldon Whitehouse

Hart Senate Office Bldg., Rm. 530

Washington, DC 20510

(b)(6)

Monalisa_dugue@whitehouse.senate.gov